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From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 8:49 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time; 3/7/2011 8:47:00 AM 
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CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Terry X. :.Ho(anak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100462 


ADDRESS 

PARTY 

NAME 


Broward County Recording Division, Broward County 

Macfarlane Law Firm (10) 

Office of Public Counsel (lOe) 


c.!eoples Gas System 

COMPANY EMAILICODE 

GU608 

ADDRESS 

sbaldwin@broward.org 
aw@macfar.com 
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.f1.us 
Regdept@tecoenergy.com 

IN 
MASTER ! 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Yes 
No 
No 
No 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 442690) 

Attachments: 01486-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

3/7/2011 




/oDt.jio ~ .-~ 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100462 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
AD DRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
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DIRECTORY 

Macfarlane Law Firm (10) 
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State of Florida 

W'uhlk~.erhk.e ([OmmtS5tnn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHlJMARD OAK BOlJLEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO; 

FROM: 

RE: 

ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

l':otice is being given that a staff recommendation has been Ii led with the Oflice of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for tiling date, 
docket number, and document number information . 

Complete slaff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site hnp:llwww.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available , Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information. 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770, 

http:hnp:llwww.floridapsc.com
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD"IC{ ~S'ON 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORfDA 32399-0850 V tilK 
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DATE: January 12,2011 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) ~7 .1H.t/'(;,-~y U~ (::fp, 
FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Slemkewicz, Cicchetti, Draper, P. Lee, PiP C~ 

Maurey) ~ J 
Office of the General Counsel (CrawfOrd~ C-91 ·· 1\ ut\ 

RE: Docket No. 100462-GU - Joint petition of Peoples Gas System and Office of ~ 
Public Counsel for approval of stipulation and settlement agreement for possible 
overearnings for calendar year ending December 31, 2010. 

AGENDA: 01/25111 - Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May 
Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100462.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

Through the Commission' s continuing earnings surveillance program, staff noted that 
Peoples Gas System (pGS or Company) had reported an achieved return on equity (ROE) of 
13.73 percent on its March 2010 Earnings Surveillance Report (ESR). This reported ROE 
exceeded the 11.75 percent maximwn ROE authorized in Docket No. 080318-GU. 1 Staff 
subsequently contacted PGS concerning the reported overearnings. On June 9, 2010, PGS 

I Order No. PSC-09-041 J-FOF-GU, issued June 9, 2009, in Docket No. 080318-GU, In re : Petition for Rate 
increase by Peoples Gas System. 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email1D =235903) 

Attachments: Recommendation 00293-11.pdf 

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

1112/2011 




COMMISSIONERS: 

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EKAR 
NATHAN A, SKOP 
RONALD A. B R I S  
EOUARDO E. BALBIS 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 4 13-6770 

Office of Public Counsel 
Charles Rehwinkel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
1 1 1 W. Madison Street, Room 8 12 
Tallahassee FL 32393-1400 

Re: Docket No. 100462-GU 

Dear Mr. Rehwinkel: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the joint petition of Peoples Gas System and Office of Public 
Counsel for approval of stipulation and settlement agreement for possible overeamings for 
calendar year ending December 31, 2010, which was filed in this office on December 16,2010, 
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 

Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
For more 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Oppormnity Employer 

PSC Website: h t l p : l ~ . f l o d d a p s r . e o m  Internet E-mail: contact@psr.statefl.us 



Case Assignment and Schedu1ing Record 	 Page 1 of 1 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler 

Docket No. 100462-GU Date Docketed: 12/1612010 Title: 	 Joint petition of Peoples Gas System and Office of Public 
Counsel for approval of stipulation and settlement agreement 
for possible overearnings for calendar year ending December 

Company: Peoples Gas System 	 31, 2010. 

fPSC, CLK • CORRESPONDENCE 
:!.Adai.latndve Parties Co...er 
DOCUMENT NO. \\J~S" ~~ 
OISTRlBlITION:Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 

Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (£CR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
("Oil indicates OPR) I x x I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedu1e 
Progr;w Module A19 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff []] Current CASR revision level 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33.- -Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date fl1ed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counse 1 39. 
40. 

-SectIon 3 ChaIrman Completes ASSIgnments are as fo1lows. 

h iPre ear nCl Officer 

Due Dates 
Previous Current 

I 

Commissioners 

BL 

Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I SK I BI Tii-
I I I I 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

is 
Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) '" COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100462-GU Date Docketed: 12/16/2010 Title: Joint petition of Peoples Gas System and Office of Pub11c 
Counsel for approval of stipulation and settlement agreement 
for possible overearnings for calendar year ending December 

Company: Peoples Gas System 31, 2010. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA eLK (EeR) GeL PIF RAD sse
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Section 2 - OPR Comp1etes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Program /Ifodu I e A19 

St.aff Assignments 
Due Dates 

OPR Staff J Slemkewicz [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
MCicchetti E Draoer 
C Hinton C Kummer NONE 01/12/2011 
P Lee, A Maurey 

1. Staff Recommendation 
NONE 01/25/20112. Aaenda 
NONE 02/14/20113. PAA Order 
NONE 03/10/20114. Consummatina Drder if No Protest 
NONE 03/18/20115. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

6. 
7. 
8.Staff Counsel J Crawford 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Ful1 Commission Commission Pane1 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 12/22/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. I 

Staff Counse1 39. I 
40. I 

Sectlon 3 - Cha7rman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearin Officer(s) Prehearina Officer 

Commissioners 

ALL BL 

Hrg Staff 
Exam 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I SK I BI I BL 

I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the fu11 Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) ,. COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No. 100462-GU Date Docketed: 12/16/2010 

Company: Peoples Gas System 

Title: Joint petition of Peoples Gas System and Office of Public 
Counsel for approval of stipulation and settlement agreement 
for possible overearnings for calendar year ending December 
31, 2010. 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 
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Program Module A19 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

aPR Staff J Slemkewicz [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
M Cicchl'!'tti E Dran@r 
C Hinton C Kummer 
P lee, A Maurev 

3. PM Order 
4. Consummatina Order if No Protest 
S. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
6. 
7. 

Staff Coun:iel J Crawford S. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (APA) C Prestwood 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
H. 
16. 
17. 
IS. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2S. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission lCommission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 12/22/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials aPR 3S. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Due Dates 

1. Staff Recommendation I NONE 01/12/2011 
2. Agenda I NONE 01/25/2011 

NONE 02/14/2011 
NONE 03/10/2011 
NONE 03/18/2011 

~ 

- Hearlng Off'lcer ( ) s Prehearlng 0ff'Jcer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I GH I ED I SK I BI I Bl 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I SK I BI I Bl 

I I I I X 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlss1oner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of CORlllission Clerk 

Docket No.100462-GU Date Docketed: 12/1612010 Title: Joint petition of Peoples Gas System and Office of Public 
Counsel for approval of stipulation and settlement agreement 
for possible overearnings for calendar year ending December 

Company: Peoples Gas System 31. 2010. 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
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("0" indicates OPR) I X X X 
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Due Dates 
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32. 
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Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 06/06/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng Off' ( ) lcer s PrehearinQ Officer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CORllllSS10ner is Panel Chairman: 
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06/01/2011 

08/31/2011 
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Staff 
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the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one CORIIIissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 06/0612011 \ 
assigned the full CORlllission decides the case. 
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